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Malave, Erin - LD?D(X) 08 (Y1%7

From: John Edgecombe [john@cpacomplete.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:46 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'HARESH SOLANK]'

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Regarding: Dr. Haresh Sofanki, LLC 2 }

Please make the following address change: *‘
Old Address: : . 1
1114 Evening Stroli Lane . i
Jacksonville, FI. 32221 ]

New Address:
1888 Hickory Trace Drive
Fleming Island, FI. 32003

Thank you.

John Edgecombe, CPA |
4444 Merrimac Avenue : E
Jacksonville, Florida 32210 _ ‘ ,
904-388-5700 (ph) 904-388-7843 (fax) ‘ !

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we
advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any transaction or matter addressed in this communication. \

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic
communication are privileged and confidential information, intended only for the use of intended
recipients. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prchibited. if you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return email and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether
in electronic or physical form or otherwise.
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